LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
151 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Kaitlin Sharry ' Tel: 978-674-2018
Transportation Director Email: ksharry@lowellk12.ma.us
MEMORANDUM
To: Assistant Superintendent for HR & Operations
From: Transportation Director
Date: January 16, 2025
Ref: Motion Update — Live Spreadsheet for Regular Education Bussing

[By Eileen DelRossi]: Request the superintendent work with NRT and the
transportation department to create an easy to access link on the lowell public
schools website to identify if a bus may be delayed and specify an estimated amount
of time delayed. As well as to specify if the driver has a different bus number what
bus number they should be expecting for both AM and PM routes. In order to
provide staff, and parents to prepare.

The LPS Transportation Department and NRT have collaboratively implemented a live
spreadsheet on the Lowell Public Schools website that provides families with real-time
updates on vehicle changes, route splits, and the estimated number of minutes the vehicle
is behind schedule. This initiative has proven to be an effective communication tool for
our families, making it easier for families to plan ahead — especially during the times of
driver shortages and inclement weather. Additionally, the spreadsheet is accessible from
both computers and cell phones, ensuring that families can stay informed on the go.

Links:

Operations / AM Live Bus Routes https://www.lowell.k12.ma.us/Page/5990
Operations / PM Live Bus Routes https://www.lowell. ki2.ma.us/Page/5991
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